
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,742.37

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $420.53

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,162.90

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Glumac, Rick

This amount represents the Q2 ending balance reported on the Q2 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q2 ending balance plus the Q3 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q3 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events



1

Glumac.MLA, Rick

From: Crossroads Hospice Society <brittanyc@crossroadshospice.org>
Sent: November 14, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Glumac.MLA, Rick
Subject: Thank you for registering!

Dear Rick, 

Thank you so much for registering for our Treasures of Christmas event! Please keep this e-mail AS 
THIS IS YOUR TICKET FOR ENTRY.  

 will be mailed to the address provided.  

The following information was recorded for your registration: 

Treasures of Christmas 2022 

Saturday, November 19, 2022 6:00 PM 

Early Bird Tickets $85.00 

 Rick Glumac   

Total $85.00 

 
 

Amount paid: $85.00 
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in  
Date: 11/14/2022 

Purchase 50/50 Raffle Draw Tickets 

The current 50/50 Jackpot is over $17,000!  

On behalf of our entire organization, thank you again for registering! 

A heartfelt thanks, 

Crossroads Hospice Society 

 









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $11,089.88

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $6,542.11

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $17,631.99

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships



10/4/22, 10:51 AM My Account | Billing

about:blank 1/3

Receipt
№ 2317350747

DATE:

9/14/2022

CUSTOMER  #:

BILL  TO:

Port Moody, British Columbia

Canada

PAYMENT:

MasterCard •••• C$41.98

Previous Balance C$41.98

Received Payment (C$41.98)

CONTACT US 24/7 1-480-505-8877



10/4/22, 10:51 AM My Account | Billing

about:blank 2/3

Balance Due (CAD) C$0.00

Term Product Amount

2 yrs .CA Domain Renewal C$39.98

RICKGLUMAC.CA

Subtotal C$39.98
Taxes C$2.00
Fees C$0.00

Total (CAD) C$41.98

REFERENCE

Taxes C$2.00

GoDaddy Domains Canada, Inc.

2900 - 550 Burrard Street,

C$2.00



Campaign No: 171005 
Campaign: Display Ads 
PO Number: 

Bill-To 

Selina Robinson MLA for Coquitlam-Maillardville 

ATTN:  
102 - 1108 Austin Ave 
Coquitlam, BC V3K 3P5 
Account No:  

Please Remit Payment To 

LMP Publication Limited Partnership  

Payable to: LMP Publication Limited Partnership 

3355 Grandview Hwy, Vancouver, BC V5M 1Z5 

PH: 604-630-3540, EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET 

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No:   

If you would like to respond to this email, 
please email: LMPAR@VAN.NET      
Thank you. 

Invoice No: LMP202449 
Invoice Date: 8/31/2022 
Sales Rep(s):  
Order Contact: 

Advertiser 

Selina Robinson MLA for Coquitlam-Maillardville  
Brand: Default-Brand  
102 - 1108 Austin Ave  
Coquitlam, BC V3K 3P5  
Account No:   

Payment Due 

Currency Canadian Dollars 

Base Amount 2,500.00 

Adjustments -1,500.00 

Gross Amount 1,000.00 

Agency 0.00 

Net Amount 1,000.00 

Invoice Tax Amount: GST Collected (Fed Tax) 50.00 

Pre-Paid Amount -393.75 

Payment Amount Due $ 656.25 

Payment Due Date 9/30/2022 

Credit of (393.75) Applied to Invoice No: LMP202449 $1,050.00. Amount Due $656.25 

Digital Lines  

Product Start End Description Ad Size(s)
P.O.

Qty Rate Adjusted Rate AmountNumber

WEB -
Size 
300x100 
(300x100), 
WEB - 
Size 

RON - 300x600 
(300x600), Premium Website WEB - Sizes - - Tri Size 8/1/2022 8/31/2022 Leaderboard, 100,000 25.00000 10.00000 1,000.00 City 400x133 Big Box & News (400x133), Mobile WEB - 

Banner Size 
600x200 
(600x200), 
WEB - 
Size 
900x300 
(900x300)

--- ADJUSTMENT --- Digital Rate $ -15 00
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We accept Credit Cards, E-Transfer, Cheques or Cash. 

Please make all Cheques payable to Coquitlam Express Junior A Hockey Group Inc.

Coquitlam Express Jr A Hockey Group

640 Poirier Street
Coquitlam BC  V3J6B1
(604) 936-4625
info@coquitlamexpress.ca
GST/HST Registration No.: 

INVOICE
BILL TO

Selina Robinson

INVOICE # 1547
DATE 12/01/2022

DUE DATE 12/31/2022
TERMS Net 30

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION TAX QTY RATE AMOUNT

2022-23 
Sponsorship

Rink Board - PoCo GST 1 330.00 330.00

SUBTOTAL 330.00
GST @ 5% 16.50
TOTAL 346.50
BALANCE DUE $346.50

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 16.50 330.00

MLA Share = $86.63



Westwood Printing
Suite 102 - 1030 Westwood St.
Coquitlam BC  V3C 4E4
604-464-8840
sales@westwoodprinting.com
GST Registration No.: 
PST (BC) Registration No.: 

Invoice

BILL TO

Rick Glumac, MLA | Port Moody-
Coquitlam
2708 St. Johns Street
Port Moody BC
V3H 2B7

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

11-18879 11/29/2022 $4,228.00 12/01/2022 Due on receipt

DESCRIPTION QTY AMOUNT

Holiday Postcards  - 9'' x 6'' full color double sided on 80lb cover 24,318 3,775.00

SUBTOTAL 3,775.00

GST @ 5% 188.75

PST (BC) @ 7% 264.25

TOTAL 4,228.00

BALANCE DUE $4,228.00















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $3,953.53

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,800.31

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $7,753.84

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # 95102650 Bill To  Invoice Date 2022.09.30__________________ _______________________ __________________________________________________ _______________________ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

Pos.000010 RICK GLUMAC MLA NM      3,364.86  G
->  

PO#: 1659729381

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal      3,364.86 
GST/HST #           5.000   %             3,364.86            168.24 _____________

Total (CAD)      3,533.10 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

RICK GLUMAC - MLA
PORT MOODY/COQUITLAM CONSTITUENCY
2708 ST JOHNS ST
PORT MOODY BC  V3H 2B7

Invoice
Document Number Date
95102650 30-Sep-2022
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 2022.10.06 10:29:06



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # 95120298 Bill To  Invoice Date 2022.10.31__________________ _______________________ __________________________________________________ _______________________ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000800 Packages Mailed       8  EA          6.81 /EA         54.48  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         54.48 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                54.48              2.72 _____________

Total (CAD)         57.20 _____________

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
95120298 31-Oct-2022
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# P  Printed: 2022.11.04 11:49:46









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2,965.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $995.50

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,960.50

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors







MOLLY MAID Receipt
,   
Business 604-469-2015
Fax

Rick Glumac - MLA Office
2708 St. John's Street
Port Moody, BC   V3H 2B7

Client Care/Claim No. :
Policy No. :

Clean Date Clean GST/HST Total Paid
18/10/22 CLEAN $150.00 $7.50 $157.50 $157.50

Total $157.50
Payments $157.50

Pay this amount Balance $0.00

GST / HST #














